
 
 
 

INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE 
 
 
TO:  Proposers/Bidders 
 
FROM:  Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager 
 
DATE:  February 7, 2022 
 
RE:  Bid #21-02 (Babe Zaharias Pro Shop Renovation) 
              
 
Please be advised that sealed bids regarding the above-referenced commodity/service were received on 
Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 10:00a.m.  Specifications and Invitation to Bid were mailed and posted on 
the TSA website and DemandStar on Monday, January 3, 2022.   
 
TSA released twenty (20) bids through directly and a total of seven (7) companies attended the mandatory 
pre-bid conference and three (3) proposers submitted bids. 
 
It is staff’s recommendation that the bid received from Quality Restoration & Renovations of Tampa, FL 
be accepted as the lowest, most responsive, and responsible bidder meeting requirements and specifications 
for a total cost of $106,877.   
 
Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Quality Restoration & Renovations. 
 
cc: Bid File 
 
 
 


